From: Mail Delivery Subsystem
Sent: 10/17/2013 8:13:37 AM

To: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov);
alin.podoreanu@cpuc.ca.gov (alin.podoreanu@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: Undeliverable: L-114 2 Tie-in Request Documentation

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
alin.podoreanu@cpuc.ca.dov

The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later,
or contact the recipient directly.

elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later,
or contact the recipient directly.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: maildmz03.pge.com

alin.podoreanu@cpuc.ca.gov
maithde.couc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too larg

elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
maithdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too large> #SMTP#

Criginal message headers:

Received: from malilO3.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappl3.utility.pge.com
110.244.87.701)
by maildmz03.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3.1/Sentrion-MTA-4.3.1) with
ESMTP id rO9HFRwPUO32003
(version=TL3v1/83Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=N0);
Thu, 17 Oct 2013 08:11:58 ~0700
DRIM~-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shal56; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
£=1382022723; bh=tkPheELcYHbEQOKSghxCwiIC90ch/1TRO0rG2aNBI /Tk=;
h=From:To:CC:3ubject:Date:Message~ID:References: In-Reply~-To:
Content-Type:MIME~Verslion;
b=NbAIMatKRUCHKGLGAveep6o7SWLThEy/ cdéasWVETxuDAROMwgc0OM2Y+Rooi tUT /2
WRBONrF35XfOLgRGVYECHLZL 2Frnpi8klDeD+ul3rX844h0tREuitgus881VEShemBT/ P
0/pFErbCI0zkLY bwXL01Na3T10kknpthYaz9Phl=
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Recelved: from EXCHHUBFFOZ.Utilitv.pge.com (exchhubff02.util
110.210.3.41
by mallO3.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4,3.,1/3entrion-MTA
ESMTP id r9HERsFL025937
(version=TLA3v1/83Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 ver
Thu, 17 Oct 2013 08:11:54 ~0700
Recelved: from EXCHMBEFLOL.Utility.pge.com ([feB0::cc8f:2564:1a50
EXCHHUBFFOZ . Utilityv.pge.com ([feB0::£428:c435:335:e4b5%111y with
14.02.0328.009; Thu, 17 Oct 2013 08:11:50 ~0700
From: "Yura, Jane" <JKYl@pge.com>
To: "Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenkolcpuc.ca.gov)"”
<elizaveta.malashenkolcpuc.ca.gov>,
”Pmdml@amu, Alin
{alin.podoreanulcpuc.ca.gov) " <alin.podoreanulcpuc.ca.gov>,

"gery.baumantdot.gov"” - gm v.bauman@dot . gov>

CC: "Doll, Laura"™ <LRDDEpge.com>
Subiject: FW: L~1 ’1 4 Z Tie-in Reguest Documentation
Thread TQpi e i. 2 T in Reguest Documentation

/ithm@bes*VuRauXWS990DRHDgAVQCDg

Thread-Index:

Date: Thu, 17 O,t 2013 15:11:43 +0000

Message-1D:

<DFEADLSTCBACESL COZEF316RBCATIBEZECLIFDT6EEXCHMBFF191

R@fo*omwc“'

IATFSBY7CADIA46EBDEECT39AB4 3

In-Reply~To:
CATATELROTCADIAAGEBDEEGF39ARL330R0FDEDES L 3EEXCHMBEF1LZ22 .
Accept M@mqu ge: en-Us

Content-Language: en-US

X-M35~Has~Attach: ves

X-MS-TNEF~Correlator:

w-originating-ip: [10.210.3.203]

Content-Type: text/plain

MIME-Version: 1.0

X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded

Z0A0FDEDSIBEEXCHMBEFL22 .
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